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Barman, Mike

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 5:15 PM

To: Jackson, Wendy; Barman, Mike

Subject: When you submit/jacket these amendments

Please email jacket to the Hintz office (like you do for attorneys on the floor). Dave will forward it to Kay. She
has said okay to that.
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1038

April 14, 2020 - Offered by Representatives HinTz, HESSELBEIN, SPREITZER, DOYLE,
ANDERSON, BILLINGS, BOWEN, BRrOSTOFF, CABRERA, CROWLEY, CONSIDINE,
EmERrsoN, Haywoop, HEBL, GOYKE, KOLSTE, MCGUIRE, B. MEYERS, MILROY, L.
MYERS, NEUBAUER, OHNSTAD, PoPE, RIEMER, FIELDS, SARGENT, SHANKLAND,
SiNicki, C. TAYLOR, STUBBS, STUCK, SUBECK, VINING, VRUWINK and ZAMARRIPA.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 20, line 1: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 2 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor in
response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature by

joint resolution”.

2. Page 22, line 19: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 20 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor
in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature
by joint resolution”.

3. Page 23, line 1: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 2 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor in

response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature by

joint resolution”.
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4. Page 25, line 11: delete the material beginning with “the public” and ending
with “72” on line 12 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the
governor in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the
legislature by joint resolution”.

5. Page 28, line 24: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on page 29, line 1, and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the
governor in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the
legislature by joint resolution”.

6. Page 29, line 19: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 20 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor
in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature
by joint resolution”.

7. Page 30, line 9: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 10 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor
in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature
by joint resolution”.

8. Page 30, line 18: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 19 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor
in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature
by joint resolution”.

9. Page 35, line 19: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 20 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor

in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature

by joint resolution”.
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10. Page 38, line 16: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 17 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor
in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature
by joint resolution”.

11. Page 40, line 2: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 3 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor in
response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature by
joint resolution”.

12. Page 41, line 17: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with

“72” on line 18 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor

in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature

by joint resolution”.

13. Page 41, line 23: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 24 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor
in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature
by joint resolution”.

14. Page 42, line 19: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 20 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor

in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature

by joint resolution”.

15. Page 43, line 1: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 2 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor in
response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature by

joint resolution”.
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16. Page 47, line 21: delete lines 21 and 22 and substitute:
“(c) A public health emergency declared by the governor in response to
COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature by joint

resolution.”.

17. Page 48, line 21: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 22 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor
in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature
by joint resolution”.

18. Page 49, line 4: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 5 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor in
response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature by
joint resolution”.

19. Page 49, line 20: delete the material beginning with “the public” and
ending with “72” on line 21 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by
the governor in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the
legislature by joint resolution”.

20. Page 50, line 21: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 22 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor
in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature
by joint resolution”.

21. Page 51, line 5: delete the material beginning with “the public” and ending
with “72” on line 6 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the

governor in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the

legislature by joint resolution”.
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22. Page 51, line 11: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 12 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor
in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature
by joint resolution”.

23. Page 51, line 20: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 21 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor
in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature
by joint resolution”.

24. Page 51, line 24: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on page 52, line 1, and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the
governor in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the
legislature by joint resolution”.

25. Page 52, line 13: delete the material beginning with “the public” and
ending with “72” on line 14 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by
the governor in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the
legislature by joint resolution”.

26. Page 54, line 13: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 14 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor
in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature
by joint resolution”.

2. Page 54, line 21: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 22 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor

in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature

by joint resolution”.
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28. Page 55, line 14: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 15 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor
in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature
by joint resolution”.

29. Page 59, line 3: delete the material beginning with “the state” and ending
with “72” on line 4 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the
governor in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the
legislature by joint resolution”.

30. Page 60, line 5: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 6 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor in
response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature by
joint resolution”.

31. Page 63, line 1: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 2 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor in
response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature by
joint resolution”.

32. Page 66, line 2: delete the material beginning with “covered by the” and
ending with “72” on line 3 and substitute “covered by a public health emergency
declared by the governor in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension
granted by the legislature by joint resolution”.

33. Page 66, line 24: delete the material beginning with “the public” and
ending with “72” on line 25 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by

the governor in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the

legislature by joint resolution”.
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34. Page 67, line 2: delete the material beginning with “the public’ and ending
with “72” on line 3 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the
governor in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the

legislature by joint resolution”.

35. Page 68, line 6: delete the material beginning with “covered by the” and
ending with “72” on line 7 and substitute “covered by a public health emergency
declared by the governor in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension
granted by the legislature by joint resolution”.

36. Page 69, line 6: delete the material beginning with “the public” and ending
with “72” on line 7 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the
governor in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the
legislature by joint resolution”.

37. Page 69, line 9: delete the material beginning with “the public” and ending
with “72” on line 10 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the
governor in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the
legislature by joint resolution”.

38. Page 69, line 19: delete the material beginning with “the public” and
ending with “72” on line 20 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by
the governor in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the
legislature by joint resolution”.

39. Page 70, line 19: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 20 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor

in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature

by joint resolution”.
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40. Page 80, line 3: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 4 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor in
response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature by
joint resolution”.

41. Page 80, line 11: delete the material beginning with “covered by the” and
ending with “72” on line 12 and substitute “covered by a public health emergency
declared by the governor in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension
granted by the legislature by joint resolution”.

42. Page 80, line 20: delete the material beginning with “the public” and
endiﬁg with “72” on line 21 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by
the governor in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the
legislature by joint resolution”.

43. Page 81, line 2: delete the material beginning with “the public” and ending
with “72” on line 3 and substitute “é public health emergency declared by the
governor in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the
legislature by joint resolution”.

44. Page 81, line 9: delete the material beginning with “the public” and ending
with “72” on line 10 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the
governor in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the
legislature by joint resolution”.

45. Page 81, line 19: delete the material beginning with “the public” and
ending with “72” on line 20 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by

the governor in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the

legislature by joint resolution”.
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46. Page 81, line 25: delete the material beginning with “the state” and ending
with “72” on page 82, line 1, and substitute “a public health emergency declared by
the governor in response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the

legislature by joint resolution”.

47. Page 83, line 1: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 2 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor in
response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature by
joint resolution”.

48. Page 87, line 6: delete the material beginning with “the” and ending with
“72” on line 7 and substitute “a public health emergency declared by the governor in
response to COVID-19 coronavirus and any extension granted by the legislature by
joint resolution”.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Rep.Hintz

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 6:51 PM

Subject: Delivered: {ELECTRONIC JACKET] LRB 19a1430 Topic: Change how the

emergency is designated throughout the bill.

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Rep.Hintz (Rep.Hintz@legis.wisconsin.gov) <mailto:Rep.Hintz@legis.wisconsin.govs

Subject: [ELECTRONIC JACKET] LRB 19a1430 Topic: Change how the emergency is designated throughout the
bill.



